06/03/2024, 14:48

Record Request // 8672 MISTY BROOK WAY

From: Kathy Ruf <kruf@eastonmd.gov>
Sent: 01 March 2024 10:20

Subject: Re: Record Request // 8672 MISTY BROOK WAY

In response to the Public Information Act request submitted 3/1/24,

 there is nothing active from Code Enforcement
¢ no active building permits or violations
» no taxes due, account is current

Kathy Ruf, Town Clerk

should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.

Kathy Ruf, Town Clerk, CMC

Office of the Mayor and Town Council
Town of Easton

14 S Harrison Street, P.O. Box 520
Easton, MD 21601

410-822-2525, ext. 127
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